---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rachel Mayer

Date: Wed, Jun 1, 2022, 11:04 AM
Subject: RE: Copper Ridge

To: Telisha

Good Morning,

This is just a conversation between us, pertaining to your records request, trying to get to the root cause. If you leave a phone number and a good time |
will reach out.

Thank you,

Rachel Mayer
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From: Telisha

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 9:02 AM
To: Rachel Mayer

Subject: Re: Copper Ridge

Hi Rachel

| am happy to speak with you but would rather keep all of our communication through email. Unless, you agree to have all of our phone
conversations recorded. | have been falsely accused of making up lies on the board so | am taking these measures to protect myself.

Thank You



Telisha Catchings

Treasurer Copperridge/Brandon HOA

On Tue, May 31, 2022 at 5:07 PM Rachel Mayer wrote:

Good Day Telisha,

| would like to schedule some time to speak with you, | am happy to answer any questions you may have about Copper Ridge
Financials. You have made a records request and some of the items you are requesting are in the full set of monthly financials. Let me
know a few days and times you are open and we can schedule.

Thank you,

Rachel Mayer
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